
 WESTAMPTON TOWNSHIP  
COMMITTEE MEETING 

        April 2, 2024 
7:00 PM Regular Meeting, Courtroom 

 

1. Call Regular Meeting to Order  

2. Requirements of the Sunshine Law (This meeting was advertised in the Burlington County 
Times on January 7, 2024 and electronic notice was given pursuant to N.J.A.C. 5:39-1.5).  

3. Pledge of Allegiance 

4. Moment of Silence  

5. Roll Call 

6. Approval of Minutes 
a. March 19, 2024 Regular Meeting Minutes 

 
7. Open Meeting to Public Comment on Agenda Items Only – Please remember to state your 

name and address for the record.         

8. ORDINANCES: First Reading 

a. 6-2024 Calendar Year 2024 Ordinance to Exceed the Municipal Budget Appropriation 
Limits and to Establish a CAP Bank 

b. 7-2024 Bond Ordinance Authorizing the Acquisition of Various Capital Equipment and 
Completion of Various Capital Improvements in and for the Township of Westampton, 
County of Burlington, New Jersey; Appropriating the sum of $1,094,135 Therefor; 
Authorizing the Issuance of General Obligation Bonds or Bond Anticipation Notes of 
the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, New Jersey in the Aggregate 
Principal Amount of Up to $1,039,427; Making Certain Determinations and Covenants; 
and Authorizing Certain Related Actions in Connection with the Foregoing  

9. RESOLUTIONS:  
a. 51-24 Payment of Vouchers – this resolution approves the payment of bills through 

04/02/2024.  
b. 52-24 Resolution Approving the Deferral of Local School District Taxes 
c. 53-24 Resolution to Introduce the 2024 Municipal Budget 

 
10. CONSENT AGENDA RESOLUTIONS - RESOLUTIONS NOTE: Consent Agenda items 

are considered to be routine and will be enacted with a single motion; any items requiring 
expenditure are supported by a Certification of Availability of funds; any items requiring 
discussion will be removed from the Consent Agenda. 
a. 54-24 Resolution Authorizing State Contract Purchase Fire Vehicle 
b. 55-24 Resolution Authorizing RCASA Municipal Alliance 
c. 56-24 Resolution Appointing Deputy Municipal Court Administrator 
d. 57-24 Resolution Appointing Full Time Patrolman Hurff 
e. 58-24 Resolution Appointing Full Time Patrolman Lally 



f. 59-24 Resolution Appointing Full Time Patrolman Sweeney 
g. 60-24 Resolution Appointing Full Time Patrolman Whitehouse 
h. 61-24 Resolution Accepting 2024 Distracted Driving Crackdown NJDHTS Grant 
i. 62-24 Resolution Approving Refunds for Totally Disabled Veteran 

 
 

11. Open Meeting for Public Comment - Please remember to state your name and address for 
the record. 

12. Dates to Remember: Next Township Committee Meeting April 16th@ 7PM, Land 
Development Board Meeting April 3rd @7PM, Historic Commission April 24th @ 7PM, 
Recreation Committee Meeting April 10th @7PM, Take Your Child to Work Day April 
25th. 

13. Committee Liaison Reports/Comments  

14. Executive Session: 

Resolution No. 04.02.2024 - Resolution Authorizing the Township Committee and Support 
Staff to Meet in Private Session and Authorizing the Exclusion of the Public From that 
Portion of the Meeting Dealing with Specific Issues Requiring Non-Public Discussions: 
Attorney-Client Privilege – Contract Negotiation. 

15. Adjournment  
 
Please note: 

During the first public comment period, any resident or taxpayer of Westampton is welcome to comment on any 
governmental item of concern limited to the ordinances and resolutions being considered this evening. The second 
public comment period is open to any item of concern. A total of thirty (30) minutes has been allocated for each of the 
public comment periods. This time may be extended by the Committee.  

If you wish to be heard, come to the podium and give your name and address to the Clerk for the record. The amount of 
discussion of any single speaker will be limited to three (3) minutes. Large groups are urged to select someone to 
represent them. No speaker shall engage in any personally offensive, derogatory or abusive remarks. The Mayor shall 
immediately call to order any speaker who violates this provision. An officer of the WTPD may remove any disruptive 
person at the Mayor’s discretion.   

Public Comment is an opportunity for the public to present their views—both positive and negative. It is not a 
question-and-answer period. Neither the Mayor nor Committee Members will engage in a back-and-forth exchange so 
speakers are encouraged to present all their views. The Mayor as well as any Committee Member may respond to any 
comment after such speaker is finished. The Mayor may refer the speaker to the Township Administrator, Department 
Head or any Committee Member to respond in writing. 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

APPROVING PAYMENT OF VOUCHERS 
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING 04/02/2024 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 51-24 

 
 WHEREAS, the Township is in receipt of various vouchers submitted by vendors and/or 
other claimants for goods rendered and/or services provided to the Township; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Chief Financial Officer has certified that there exists a line-item 
appropriation against which each claim shall be charged and that there are sufficient funds 
available for the payment of each voucher; and 
 
 WHEREAS, each voucher contains a certification of a department head, or duly 
designated representative having personal knowledge of the facts that the goods have been 
provided or services rendered to the Township and that the goods or services are consistent with 
prior authorizations; and 
 
 WHEREAS, a list of all conforming claims which have been approved by the Chief 
Financial Officer has been prepared and reviewed by the Township Committee and is appended 
hereto as Exhibit A. 
 
 NOW BE IT RESOLVED that the Committee for the Township of Westampton for the 
reasons set forth above hereby approves the payment of the vouchers set forth on the attached 
Exhibit A and this Resolution shall be recorded as part of the minutes of this meeting and shall 
upon approval be open to the public. 
 

 I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township 
Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their 
meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, 
Westampton, New Jersey 08060 on April 2, 2024. Wendy Gibson, Township Clerk.  
 
 

______________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Township Clerk 

 
Roll Call Vote 

Committee 
Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

 
 































WESTAMPTON TOWNSHIP 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE DEFERRAL OF  
LOCAL SCHOOL DISTRICT TAXES 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 52-24 

 
 
 WHEREAS, regulations provide for the deferral of not more than 50% of the annual 
levy when school taxes are raised for a school year and have not been requisitioned by the local 
school district, and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Division of Local Government Services requires that a resolution be 
adopted by a majority of the governing body prior to the introduction of the annual budget of the 
year subsequent to the deferral, authorizing an increase in the amount of the deferral, and  
 
 WHEREAS, it is the desire of the Mayor and Members of Township Committee of the 
Township of Westampton, County of Burlington to increase the amount of the local school 
district deferred taxes by $435,000.00. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Mayor and Members of Township 
Committee of the Township of Westampton, that the amount of deferred local school district 
taxes be increased to $6,002,645.00. 
 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township Committee 
of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their meeting 
held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, New 
Jersey 08060 on April 2, 2024. Wendy Gibson, Township Clerk.  
 
 
 

__________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Township Clerk 

 
 

Roll Call Vote 
Committee 

Member 
Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mungo       
Mayor Henley       

Wright       

 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

RESOLUTION TO INTRODUCE THE 2024 MUNICIPAL BUDGET 
 

RESOLUTION 53-24 
 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the following statement of revenues and appropriations shall 

constitute the Local Municipal Budget for the year 2024; 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the said budget be published in the Burlington 

County Times edition of April 26, 2024 as follows: 

 

A hearing on the budget and tax resolution will be held at the via conference call meeting 

or at the Municipal Building on the 7h day of May 2024 at 7:00 o’clock p.m., at which time and 

place objections to said budget and tax resolution of the Township of Westampton for the year 

2024 may be presented by taxpayers or other interested persons. 

 
 
 Summary of General Section of Budget 
 Current Fund 
  
 Municipal Purposes within “CAPS” $12,241,958.23 
   
 Municipal Purposes excluded from “CAPS” 1,751,211.81 
 
 Reserve for Uncollected Taxes  485,325.96 
 
 Total General Appropriations  14,478,496.00 
 
 Less: Anticipated Revenues  4,991,196.86 
 
 Local Tax for Municipal Purposes  
 Amount to be Raised by Taxation   $9,487,299.14 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 



I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township Committee 

of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their meeting held 

in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, New Jersey 

08060 on April 2, 2024. Wendy Gibson, Township Clerk.  

 
__________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Township Clerk 

 
Roll Call Vote 

Committee 
Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

DeSilva       
Mayor Henley       

Mungo       
 
 

 
 
 

 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

RESOLUTION AWARDING A PURCHASE FROM A 
STATE CONTRACT VENDOR FOR 

2024 FORD F150 RESPONDER 
       RESOLUTION NO. 54-24 

 
 

WHEREAS, the Township and Fire Department have determined that there is a need to 
purchase one new 2024 Ford F150 Responder to replace the Fire Chief’s primary vehicle; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Fire Department procured quotes from a State Contract vendor who 

would best serve the municipality and achieve the Department’s goals and determined that the 
appropriate vehicle could be purchased through a State Contract purchasing 20-FLEET-01189; 
and  

 
WHEREAS, the Westampton Township Fire Department has provided a written 

recommendation on the vehicle using the State Contract purchasing contract; and 
 

WHEREAS, pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40A:11-5(2), a contract which exceeds the bid 
threshold could have been negotiated and awarded by the Governing Body without public 
advertising for receipt of bids, including contracts that are entered into with the United States of 
America, the State of New Jersey, county or municipality or any board, agency or authority thereof 
or any other state or subdivision of that state; and 

 

WHEREAS, Winner Ford of Cherry Hill, 250 Haddonfield Berlin Road, Cherry Hill, NJ 
08034, does possess the aforementioned State Contract requirements; and  

 
WHEREAS, the subject State Contract was awarded to Winner Ford to provide the 

vehicle to replace the aging police vehicle; and



 
WHEREAS, the maximum amount of the purchase is $70,364.00 under a lease agreement 

where payment will not be due or made until the vehicle has been delivered in 2025. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Township Council of the Township 
of Westampton, in the County of Burlington, State of New Jersey, as follows: 
 

1. The Chief Financial Officer is hereby authorized and directed to approve and forward 
a purchase requisition to Winner Ford of Cherry Hill, 250 Haddonfield Berlin Road, 
Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 for the purchase of one (1) 2024 Ford F150 Responder, in an 
amount not to exceed $70,364.00.  

 
 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township 
Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their 
meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, 
New Jersey 08060 on April 2, 2024. Wendy Gibson, Township Clerk.  

 
 
 
 

__________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Township Clerk 

 
 

  Roll Call Vote 
Committee 

Member 
Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

 



Lease Servicing Center, Inc. dba NCL Government Capital

 www.nclgovcap.com

510 22nd Ave. E Suite 501 * Alexandria, MN 56308 * Telephone 320 763 7600 * Fax 320 763 9600 

Years

LESSEE: 

LESSOR:  

EQUIPMENT: 

EQUIPMENT COST: 

DOWN PAYMENT / TRADE-IN: 

AMOUNT FINANCED: 

FUNDING DATE:

DEFERRAL DAYS:
FIRST PAYMENT DUE:

TERM:

4 years

6 years

$21,093.23

$14,823.65

kelly
Stamp



om Lease Commencement

from Lease Commencement

from Lease Commencement

ACCEPTED: DATE: 

NAME: TITLE: 

PHONE: 

WE ARE PROVIDING THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY IN CONNECTION WITH POTENTIAL ARMS-LENGTH COMMERCIAL BANKING TRANSACTIONS. IN PROVIDING THIS INFORMATION, WE ARE ACTING FOR OUR OWN INTEREST AND HAVE 

FINANCIAL AND OTHER INTERESTS THAT DIFFER FROM YOURS. WE ARE NOT ACTING AS A MUNICIPAL ADVISOR OR FINANCIAL ADVISOR TO YOU, AND HAVE NO FIDUCIARY DUTY TO YOUR OR ANY OTHER PERSON PURSUANT TO SECTION 15B OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 

1934. THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS DOCUMENT IS NOT INTENDED TO BE AND SHOULD NOT BE CONSTRUED AS "ADVICE" WITHIN THE MEANING OF SECTION 15B OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934 AND THE MUNICIPAL ADVISOR RULES OF THE SEC. WE ARE NOT 

RECOMMENDING THAT YOU TAKE AN ACTION WITH RESPECT TO THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN. BEFORE ACTING ON THIS INFORMATION, YOU SHOULD DISCUSS IT WITH YOUR OWN FINANCIAL AND/OR MUNICIPAL, LEGAL, ACCOUNTING, TAX AND OTHER ADVISORS AS 

YOU DEEM APPROPRIATE. IF YOU WOULD LIKE A MUNICIPAL ADVISOR THAT HAS LEGAL FIDUCIARY DUTIES TO YOU, THEN YOU ARE FREE TO ENGAGE A MUNICIPAL ADVISOR TO SERVE IN THAT CAPACITY.

ACCEPTANCE

We appreciate this opportunity to offer an NCL Financing Solution. Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any 

questions at . Acceptance of this proposal is required prior to credit underwriting by NCL. Upon acceptance of 

this proposal, please  scan and  e-mail  to my attention.  Thank you again.

Sincerely,

Lessor shall provide all of the documentation necessary to close this transaction. This 

510 22nd Ave. E Suite 501 * Alexandria, MN 56308 * Telephone 320 763 7600 * Fax 320 763 9600 
www.nclgovcap.com

DOCUMENTATION FEE:

DOCUMENTATION: 

TITLE / INSURANCE:

TAX STATUS:

SOURCEWELL CONTRACT: 
#011620-NCL

PRICING:  

BALLOON PAYMENT:

The payments outlined above are locked, provided this proposal is accepted by the Lessee 
and the transaction closes/funds prior to
After these days, the final payments shall be adjusted commensurately with market rates in 
effect at the time of funding and shall be fixed for the entire lease term.

$500 paid to Lessor at closing 

Lessor shall provide all of the documentation necessary to close this transaction.  This 
documentation shall be governed by the laws of the 

Lessee shall retain title to the equipment during the lease term. Lessor shall be granted a 
perfected security interest in the equipment and the Lessee shall keep the equipment free 
from any/all liens or encumbrances during the term. Lessee shall provide adequate loss and 
liability insurance coverage, naming Lessor as additional insured and loss-payee.

This transaction must be designated as Tax-Exempt under Section 103 of the IRS 

code of 1986 as amended.

NCL has been competitively bid and awarded a contract through Sourcewell (Formerly NJPA). 

NCL's Sourcewell Contract # is 011620-NCL.

mailto:katiev@nclgovcap.com
mailto:katiev@nclgovcap.com


 

 
Michael Drahuschak 

mdrahuschak@winnerford.com 

(856) 214-0755 Phone 

(856) 488-1915 Fax 

N.J. Contract #20-FLEET-01189  

 

2024 Ford F150 4X4 Crew Cab Police Responder                                                      

Standard Equipment 

145” Wheelbase 

3.5L V6 Eco Boost 

10 Speed Automatic Transmission 

40/Blank/40 Heavy Cloth Front Seat    

4X4 with Electronic Shift of the Fly 

Power Steering 

Air Conditioning 

Tilt Steering Wheel 

7000 GVWR 

Power Equipment Group, Power Window & 

Locks                                        

FX4 Off Road Package               

Sync 4       

AM/FM Six Speakers   

Power Driver Seat 

3.31 Electronic Locking Rear Axle 

240 Amp Alternator 

26 Gallon Fuel Tank                                   

Skid Plates       

LT265/75R18 BSW AT Tire’s 

18” Steel Wheel 

Perimeter Alarm 

Rear View Camera 

Reverse Sensing 

BLIS 

Police Engine Idle 

Dark Car 

Police Perimeter Alert 

Class IV Trailer Hitch 4 pin/7pin Plug 

                                                                      Total $46,827.00 

 

 

Options 
 

 

18B  Running Boards, Black Platform         255.00 

595 Fog Lamps                       140.00 

61P       Power Passenger Seat                                                                                                            300.00 

64H 18” Aluminum Wheels         485.00 

67P Remote Keyless Entry (4 FOBS)       340.00 

924  Rear Privacy Glass & Defrost                                                         100.00 

942 Daytime Running Lamps         45.00 



 

Total Truck $48,492.00 

 
Emergency Equipment 
Cen Com Core with C399S6 

Havis Center Console C-VSW-3000-F150-3 

Howler 

Dual Sirens 

Tracer Trio (Driver Side, Passenger Side) 

T-ION Duo R/W B/W Under Tail Gate (Tracer does not fit) 

Inner Edge Trio R/B/W 

Vertex Reverse Lights 

Vertex Fog Lights 

Front R/W Dome Light 

Rear Inner Edge Trio R/B/Y 

Pro-Guard Push Bumper w/4 Lights   

T-ION on Front & Rear Quarter Panel, Rear Window 

Install 4 mobile radios. 

Install 2 portable chargers. 

Install 2 flashlight chargers 

Above Equipment Supplied & Installed $20,967.00 

 

 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

GOVERNOR’S COUNCIL ON ALCOHOLISM AND DRUG ABUSE 
FISCAL GRANT CYCLE OCTOBER 2020-JUNE 2025 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 55-24 

 
 WHEREAS, the Governor’s Council on Alcoholism and Drug Abuse established the 
Municipal Alliances for the Prevention of Alcoholism and Drug Abuse in 1989 to educate and 
engage residents, local government and law enforcement officials, schools, nonprofit 
organizations, the faith community, parents, youth and other allies in efforts to prevent 
alcoholism and drug abuse in communities throughout New Jersey. 
 
 WHEREAS, the Township Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of 
Burlington, State of New Jersey recognizes that the abuse of alcohol and drugs is a serious 
problem in our society amongst persons of all ages; and therefore, has an established Municipal 
Alliance Committee; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, The Westampton Township Committee further recognizes that it is 
incumbent upon not only public officials but upon the entire community to take action to prevent 
such abuses in our community; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the Westampton Township Committee has applied for funding to the 
Governor’s council on Alcoholism and Drug Abuse through the county of Burlington. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Township Committee of Westampton, 
County of Burlington, State of New Jersey hereby recognizes the following: 
 
1.  The Westampton Township Committee does hereby authorize submission of a strategic plan 
for the RCASA Municipal Alliance grant for fiscal year 2025 in the amount of: 
 
 GCADA Grant      $14,404.00 
 Cash Match (must be 25% of GCADA Grant)  $ 3,601.00 
 In-Kind Match (must be 75% of the GCADA Grant)  $10,803.00 
 Total Alliance Budget      $28,808.00 
 
 The Westampton Township Committee acknowledges the terms and conditions for 
administering the RCASA Municipal Alliance grant, including the administrative compliance 
and audit requirements. 
 
 
 



 
I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township Committee 

of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their meeting 
held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, New 
Jersey 08060 on April 2, 2024. Wendy Gibson, Township Clerk.  

 
 

 
__________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Township Clerk 

 
Roll Call Vote 

Committee 
Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

 
 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

RESOLUTION APPOINTING FULL TME  
DEPUTY MUNCIPAL COURT ADMINISTRATOR 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 56-24 

 
WHEREAS, there is a need to hire a full-time Deputy Municipal Court Administrator for 

the municipal court of the Township of Westampton which is run jointly with the Townships of 
Hainesport and Eastampton pursuant to a Shared Services Agreement between the municipalities; 
and 
 

WHEREAS, Westampton advised the Townships that proper notice for qualified 
candidates was duly advertised as per New Jersey Court Rule 1:34-3, and that all applicants for 
the position were presented and reviewed by the Superior Court of New Jersey, Burlington 
County Vicinage, Municipal Division Management; and 
 

WHEREAS, Westampton has represented to the Municipal Court Judge and Superior 
Court of New Jersey, Burlington County Vicinage, Municipal Division Management, conducted 
and concluded a selection process for the hiring of a full-time Deputy Municipal Court 
Administrator; and 
 

WHEREAS, Colleen Healey is determined by those parties to be the most qualified 
candidate for the Deputy Municipal Court Administrator Position; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Shared Services Agreement provides that: “Westampton Township shall 
be responsible for the employment of the shared Deputy Court Administrator”. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Westampton Township Committee 

hereby appoints Colleen Healey as the full time Deputy Municipal Court Administrator effective 
April 2, 2024 with an annual salary of $40,897.92 

 
I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township 

Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their 
meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, 
New Jersey 08060 on April 2, 2024. Wendy Gibson, Township Clerk.  
 

_ 
__________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Township Clerk 

 
Roll Call Vote 

Committee 
Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

APPOINT FULL TIME PATROLMAN 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 57-24 
 
 
 WHEREAS, Patrolman Daniel Hurff has served the last twelve (12) months on probation 

which began on September 26, 2022; and 

 WHEREAS, the Chief of Police has made a recommendation to appoint Ptl. Hurff as a 

full-time member of the Westampton Township Police Department. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Committee of the Township 

of Westampton, County of Burlington and State of New Jersey that Ptl. Daniel Hurff, be and is 

hereby appointed to the position of Full Time Patrolman for the Police Department in the 

Township of Westampton. 

 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township Committee 

of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their meeting 

held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, New 

Jersey 08060 on April 2, 2024. Wendy Gibson, Township Clerk.  
 
 
 

__________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Township Clerk 

 
Roll Call Vote 

Committee 
Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

APPOINT FULL TIME PATROLMAN 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 58-24 
 
 
 WHEREAS, Patrolman Sean Lally has served the last twelve (12) months on probation 

which began on December 5, 2022; and 

 WHEREAS, the Chief of Police has made a recommendation to appoint Ptl. Lally as a 

full-time member of the Westampton Township Police Department. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Committee of the Township 

of Westampton, County of Burlington and State of New Jersey that Ptl. Sean Lally, be and is 

hereby appointed to the position of Full Time Patrolman for the Police Department in the 

Township of Westampton. 

 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township Committee 

of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their meeting 

held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, New 

Jersey 08060 on April 2, 2024. Wendy Gibson, Township Clerk.  
 
 
 

__________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Township Clerk 

 
Roll Call Vote 

Committee 
Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

APPOINT FULL TIME PATROLMAN 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 59-24 
 
 
 WHEREAS, Patrolman Eric Sweeney has served the last twelve (12) months on 

probation which began on February 27, 2023; and 

 WHEREAS, the Chief of Police has made a recommendation to appoint Ptl. Sweeney as 

a full-time member of the Westampton Township Police Department. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Committee of the Township 

of Westampton, County of Burlington and State of New Jersey that Ptl. Eric Sweeney, be and is 

hereby appointed to the position of Full Time Patrolman for the Police Department in the 

Township of Westampton. 

 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township Committee 

of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their meeting 

held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, New 

Jersey 08060 on April 2, 2024. Wendy Gibson, Township Clerk.  
 
 
 

__________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Township Clerk 

 
Roll Call Vote 

Committee 
Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

APPOINT FULL TIME PATROLMAN 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 60-24 
 
 
 WHEREAS, Patrolman Tyler Whitehouse has served the last twelve (12) months on 

probation which began on April 3, 2023; and 

 WHEREAS, the Chief of Police has made a recommendation to appoint Ptl. Whitehouse 

as a full-time member of the Westampton Township Police Department. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Committee of the Township 

of Westampton, County of Burlington and State of New Jersey that Ptl. Tyler Whitehouse, be 

and is hereby appointed to the position of Full Time Patrolman for the Police Department in the 

Township of Westampton. 

 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township Committee 

of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their meeting 

held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, New 

Jersey 08060 on April 2, 2024. Wendy Gibson, Township Clerk.  
 
 
 

__________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Township Clerk 

 
Roll Call Vote 

Committee 
Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

RESOLUTION ACCEPTING 2024 DISTRACTED DRIVING CRACKDOWN  
NJDHTS GRANT 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 61-24 

WHEREAS, the Westampton Twp Police Department is committed to promoting public 
safety and well-being within our community; and 

WHEREAS, Distracted Driving is a serious and prevalent issue that poses a significant 
threat to the safety of our residents and visitors; and 

WHEREAS, the NJ Division of Highway Traffic Safety has announced the availability of 
funds for initiatives aimed at preventing and addressing Distracted Driving incidents; and 

WHEREAS, the Westampton Twp Police Department recognizes the importance of 
securing external funding to enhance our efforts in Distracted Driving prevention, enforcement, 
education, and rehabilitation; in acceptance of the grant in the amount of $7,000.00. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Westampton Twp Police Department 
fully supports the application for the 2024 Distracted Driving Crackdown Grant to fund 
initiatives addressing Distracted Driving within our community; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Westampton Twp Police Department pledges to 
use the grant funds responsibly and effectively to implement evidence-based programs and 
strategies that will contribute to the reduction of Distracted Driving incidents; and 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that Chief Brian Ferguson is hereby authorized and 
directed to submit the grant application, to provide any additional information or documentation 
required, and to act on behalf of the Westampton Twp Police Department in all matters related to 
the 2024 Distracted Driving Grant; and 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Westampton Twp Police Department will 
collaborate with local law enforcement agencies, educational institutions, community 
organizations, and other stakeholders to ensure a comprehensive and coordinated approach to 
DWI prevention and enforcement; and 
 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED that a copy of this resolution shall be provided to the NJ 
Division of Highway Traffic Safety as part of the grant application. 
 
 
 



 
 
 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township 
Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their 
meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, 
Westampton, New Jersey 08060 on April 2, 2024. Wendy Gibson, Township Clerk.  
 
 
 

__________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Township Clerk 

 
Roll Call Vote 

Committee 
Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mungo       
Mayor Henley       

Wright       
 

 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING REFUNDS  
FOR 100% TOTALLY DISABLED VETERAN 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 62-24 

 
 WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 54:4-3.30a allows for the exemption from taxation from 
real and personal property for a Veteran who is a resident who has a total or 100% 
permanent disability. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Westampton Township 
Committee authorizes the Tax Collector to refund the following 2024 taxes: 
 

Johnel Collins III 
31 Cypress Point Rd 
B1001.02 L5 
Effective date:  3/25/24 
Cancel:  $2,210.12 
Refund:  $157.87 
 
Efren Monis 
597 Fort Drive 
B1501 L3 
Effective date:  3/19/24 
Cancel:  $1,286.63 
Refund:  $160.83 

     
I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township 

Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey 
at their meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas 
Road, Westampton, New Jersey 08060 on April 2, 2024. Wendy Gibson, Township 
Clerk. 

__________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Township Clerk 

 
Roll Call Vote 

Committee 
Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

 



1 
 

RESOLUTION No. 04/02/2024 
EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC FROM PUBLIC MEETING 

TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 

WHEREAS, Section 7.a of Chapter 231 Public Law 1975, otherwise known as the “Open 
Public Meetings Act” states that except as provided by Section 7.b, all meetings of a public 
body, such as the Township Committee, shall be open to the public at all times; and 

 
WHEREAS, Section 7.b provides that the Township Committee may exclude the public 

only from the portion of a meeting at which the Township Committee discusses certain subjects 
which are listed in said Section; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Township Committee desires to discuss certain subject(s) which are 

listed in said section and desires to exclude the public from the portion of the meeting at which 
the Township Committee will discuss said subject(s); and 

 
WHEREAS, Section 8 of Chapter 231, Public Law 1975 states that no public body shall 

exclude the public from any meeting to discuss any matter described in Section 7.b until the 
public body shall, at a meeting to which the public shall be admitted, first adopt a Resolution 
making certain statements with respect to the subject(s) to be discussed. 

 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Township Committee of the 

Township of Westampton in the County of Burlington and State of New Jersey, as follows: 
 

1. That the Township hereby declares that the general nature of the subject(s) to be 
discussed by the Township Committee in closed session is as follows: 
 
a. Attorney Client Privilege – Contract Negotiation 

That the Township Committee hereby declares that its discussion of the aforementioned 
subject(s) may be made public at a time when the Township Attorney advises the 
Township Committee that the disclosure of the discussion will not detrimentally affect any 
right, interest or duty of the Township or any other entity with respect to said discussion. 

 
2. That the Township Committee for the aforementioned reasons hereby declares that the 

public is excluded from the portion of the meeting during which the above discussion 
shall take place and hereby directs the Township Clerk to take the appropriate action to 
effectuate the terms of this Resolution. 



2 
 

 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township 
Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their 
meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, 
Westampton, New Jersey 08060 on April 2, 2024. Wendy Gibson, Township Clerk. 

 
 
 
 
 

________________________________
Wendy Gibson, Township Clerk 

 
Roll Call Vote 

Committee 
Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

 


	04.02.2024 Agenda
	7-2024 Capital Improvements BOND ORD
	51-24 Payment of Vouchers 04.02.24
	52-24 Deferred School Tax Resolution - Local
	53-24 Resolution Budget Intro 04.02.2024
	RESOLUTION TO INTRODUCE THE 2024 MUNICIPAL BUDGET
	Reserve for Uncollected Taxes  485,325.96
	Total General Appropriations  14,478,496.00


	54-24 Resolution Authorizing State Contract Purchase Fire Vehicle
	55-24 RCASA Grant 04.02.2024
	56-24 Res Appointing Dep Court Admin C Healey
	57-24 Resolution Appiointing FT Patrolman Hurff
	58-24 Resolution Appiointing FT Patrolman Lally
	59-24 Resolution Appiointing FT Patrolman Sweeney
	60-24 Resolution Appiointing FT Patrolman Whitehouse
	61-24 Distracted Driving Grant Resolution

	customer_address_value: 
	customer_city_state_zip_value: 
	customer_name_value: Westampton Township
	equipment_description_value: 2024 F-150 
	down_payment_value: $0.00
	equipment_cost_value: $70,364.00
	lease_amount_w_down_payment_value: $70,364.00
	proposal_date_value: December 5, 2023
	funding_date_value: January 1, 2024
	payment_date_value: January 1, 2025
	opening_paragraph_value: Dear Sir or Madam: Lease Servicing Center, Inc. dba NCL Government Capital ("NCL") is pleased to propose to Westampton Township the following Tax Exempt Municipal Lease transaction as outlined below. Under this transaction, Westampton Township would enter into a Tax Exempt Municipal Lease agreement with NCL for the purpose of acquiring 2024 F-150 . This transaction is subject to formal review and approval by both the Lessor and Lessee.
	payment_schedule_display_value: ANNUAL LEASE PAYMENTS:
	proposal_title_value: Re: Tax Exempt Municipal Lease Proposal
	lease_term_years_value: 5
	total_payment_proposal_value: $17,289.98
	deferral_days_value: 0
	rate_display_title_value: 
	rate_display_value: 
	alter_term_options_value: ALTERNATIVE LEASE OPTIONS:
	max_usage_title_value: MAX USAGE:
	max_usage_proposal_value: 
	ACCEPTED: 
	DATE: 
	NAME: 
	TITLE: 
	PHONE: 
	proposal_signature_value: Matt Geiselhart - (320) 763-7600mattg@nclgovcap.com
	proposal_acceptance_value: As a duly authorized agent of Westampton Township, I hereby accept the proposal as outlined above and intend to close this financing with NCL, subject to final approval.
	ncl_phone_number_screen_value: (320) 763-7600
	balloon_payment_value: $0.00
	state_of_value: State of Lessee.
	transaction_date_text_value: January 5, 2024.


